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From: Jason Tegen
To: lcd; Pennucci, Jeff F - DNR
Subject: RE: Follow-up from Preliminary Council Meetings
Date: Monday, July 29, 2024 8:15:40 AM
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Jeff,
 
Please look at both drawings, you will see that indeed the main bridge portions are both 34’
and 35’ but you’re forgetting to include the lengths of the approaches. The approaches for the
Cemetery Rd bridge are both 17’ and the Deer Creek bridge are both 16’. Yes, figuring in angle
of the approaches you lose some length, but even still, one bridge will be close to 68’ and the
other 67’. The reason for the 3.5’ of clearance compared to the 5’ is because even though they
are navigable, it is very unlikely somebody will be kayaking or canoeing down them.
 
 
**As of July 1st please begin using my new email address: lcdtech@pricecounty.wi.gov
Jason Tegen
Land Conservation Technician
Price County Land Conservation Department
104 S Eyder Avenue
Phillips, WI 54555
Office: 715-339-2550
Fax: 715-339-5295
 
From: lcd <lcd@pricecounty.wi.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 12:38 PM
To: Jason Tegen <jason.tegen@pricecounty.wi.gov>
Subject: FW: Follow-up from Preliminary Council Meetings
 

 
 
From: Pennucci, Jeff F - DNR <Jeff.Pennucci@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 12:21 PM
To: lcd <lcd@pricecounty.wi.gov>
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You don't often get email from jeff.pennucci@wisconsin.gov. Learn why this is important

Subject: Follow-up from Preliminary Council Meetings
 

CAUTION: This message originated from outside of Price County. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Evan,
 
As you may be aware, at the end of June, the ORV Council and the Snow Infrastructure
Subcommittee both met and discussed any questions they had on all the projects submitted for this
year.  They had a few questions for you on your projects.
 

1. For the Deer Creek Bridge, why is this bridge length changing from 52 feet to 35 feet?  Who
provided the design of the bridge that is included in the application?  Is the WMS OK with the
bridge proposal, including the amount of height from water level to bridge.  Please provide
any correspondence with the WMS if you have it.

 
2. For the Bridge near Cemetery Rd, why is this bridge length changing from 52 feet to 34 feet?

 Who provided the design of the bridge that is included in the application?  Is the WMS OK
with the bridge proposal, including the amount of height from water level to bridge.  Please
provide any correspondence with the WMS if you have it.

 
 
Please provide any responses or documentation by August 16 so that we have time to compile them
for Council review prior to the August Funding meeting on August 26.  I encourage you to attend this
meeting (at least by zoom) in case they have any further questions for your projects.
 
Sincerely,
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Jeff Pennucci
Grants Specialist – Northern Region
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
107 Sutliff Ave.
Rhinelander, WI 54501
Phone: (715) 499-1424
Fax: (715) 365-8932
Jeff.Pennucci@Wisconsin.gov 

 dnr.wi.gov
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Trail Bridge Inspection
Price County

Bridge Name
Lugerville Chasers

Inspected By:
William S. Knaack Jr, P.E.

William S. Knaack Sr.
Tyler Weber, Club Rep. 

5/10/24

Prepared By
KBIS, LLC



W7218 Hickory Lane
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wm.kbis@gmail.com
715.820.0095
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Bridge Inspection Report
General Information

The structure in this report was inspected by certified Wisconsin Department of Transportation Bridge 
Inspectors.  Inspectors are Bridge Inspection Team Leaders and NSTM certified inspectors. 

The bridge was inspected with trail use in mind, using normal vehicle bridge standards to determine the 
condition of the structure.  

All recommendations made in the report are also considering the use of the trail.  Trail bridges in general should 
have a load rating considering all the possible uses of the structure.  Even though the bridges may be just for 
snowmobiles, several types of vehicles may use the structure.   

Location information/General Description:

Located North of CTH F and Deer Creek Rd, Phillips. 
45.711411, -90.455429

Bridge Condition

Condition State (CS) 1-Good, CS2-Fair, CS3-Poor, CS4-Critical

This bridge is floating on top of the stream.  NO substructure found.  

Native log stringers, 7, could dig right through them from decay.  The deck is really new, it is also holding this 
bridge above water.  

This bridge is no longer useful and has strong stream impact. 

I do not recommend any heavy equipment or vehicles on this bridge.  Snowmobiles would be fine in a frozen 
condition.  

Length 28ft, 13 ft wide, 0+ feet clearance.  
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Bridge Inspection Report
Report Summary

NBI Ratings:  9-7 Good, 6-5 Fair, 4-3 Poor, 2-1 Critical, 0-Closed

Deck # 7
Wearing Surface   #7

Superstructure # 2
Substructure # << >>
Channel # 4

Overall Condition Critical

Recommendations/Maintenance Items:

*******This bridge needs to be replaced or load rated in 2024.  This by visual observation, this bridge has very 
little structural strength left with the floating timbers.  I do not recommend taking any heavy equipment across 
this structure until replacement.  Load rating is not cost effective either, as it will most likely result in a tonnage 
that will not allow needed equipment across.  If not replaced this year, the club/county should then use the 
timbers placed adjacent to the span last year and use that for a temp structure.  This structure is impeding the 
flood plain.  It is constricting the channel.  Any high water it wants to go downstream.  It is a floating bridge that 
has long outlived itself.  

Install new object markers with new bridge. 

Signed By:

William S. Knaack Jr., P.E. 
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Bridge Inspection Report
Photo Observations

Looking South
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Very decayed timber superstructure. 

Bridge Inspection Report
Photo Observations
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Looking West
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Photo Observations
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West Bridge ahead Sign
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CS3 Object Marker SE. 
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